

The circle shows my pit location on a south-facing slope. We did not ski this slope because my stability tests were inconclusive on a layer of depth hoar found one foot off the ground. I do not trust this layer and try to avoid areas where thin, rockier terrain underlies the snowpack, which this slope has. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 25, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Mar

26, 2014

Bridger Range, 2014-03-24